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Catherine ChnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 2:44 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: OI: YN155S / TP : SFX313A/LKK / DOA : 24/04/2018

Attachments: YN1555 - SAS.pdf; SFX313A - SAS.pdf; SFX313A - ESTIMATE.pdf; SFX313A - PRS
FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from CRUISE AUTOCARE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 53 UBI AVENUE 1
#03-53 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408934
PERSON TO CONTACT . TOCK @ 9760 8848 / 6841 6760
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that
you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Mator)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

& Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: B5 6829 9199 DID: 65 6828 9104
Website: www. ergo com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide ERGOD is represenied in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriars



CRUISE AUTOCARE PTE LTD

QUOTATION
MS:; ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD _ Quotation No: QCA180184
N
TO: CLAIM DEPARTMENT Quote Date: 27-Apr-18
Fax: 6820 9247 Contact No: 68416760
Fax No: 68413527
Faga: 1of1.
Ven No.  SFX313A Make | Model: VW GOLF
SN, Description LISTPRICE Qty Amount
PARTS wol) oA
1 REAR BUMPER ¥ — ¢ g by £792.00 1 $792.00
2 REAR BUMPER RETAINER, RH #~ S $35.65 1 $35.65 —
3 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR, RH $158.40 1 $158.40 -
4 VW SPORT RIM 'k $1,336.50 1 $1,336.50-
DISCOUNT GIVEN 10 % £232.26)
LABOUR
1 LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT REAR RH FENDER, REPLACE AND ALIGN £400.00 3J
PARTS
2 LABOUR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE TYRE $50.00
3 SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR BUMPER AND REAR RH FENDER 5450-00 450
LUMP SUM DISCOUNT ($508.06)

A 0

Sub Total $2,382.24
GST@ 7% $167.46

Cruise Autocare Pte Ltd.

53 Ubi Avénie' T, Paya Ubi Industri
R TEL: 6841 6760
7% __Email. cruiseae@singnettom sg

Signature of Customer

|

H

al Park #03-53 Sin
FAX: 6B41 3527
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gapore 408934 I.-' &
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$2,559.69
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27-04-18;08:37 ; g 3/
QUOTATION
MS: ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Cuoatation No: QCA160184
TO: CLAIM DERPARTMENT Quote Date: 2¥-Apr-18
Fax: 6825 9247 Contact No: gg416700
Fax MNo: 6B41352T
Pago: 1811,
VehNo, SFX313A _ Make] Model:_____ VW GOLF
S, Descriptign LISTPRICE  Qly Amount
BARTS
1 REAR BUMPER S£792.00 1 £792.00
2 REAR BUMPER RETAINER, RH $35.85 1 £35,85
3 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR, RH §188.40 1 5158.40
4 VW SPORT RIM %1,336.50 1 $1,336.50
DISCOUNT GIVEN 10 % (5232.28)
LABOUR
1 LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT REAR RH FENDER, REFLACE AND ALIGN $400.00
PARTS
2 LABOUR TQ REMOVE AND REPLACE TYRE $60.00
3 5PRAY PAINTING ON REAR BUMPER AND REAR RH FENDER $450.00
LUMP SUM DISCOUNT (5508.06)

Cruise Autocare Ple Lid. Signature of Cusiomer

P

Sub Total $2,392.24
GET@T%  B167.48

Total: $2,559.69

53 Ubl Avenue 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park #03-583 Singapore 408924

TEL: 6841 6760  FAX: 6841 3627
Email: cruiseac@singnet.com.sg



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: B256 35681 FAM: G258 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R. GST Reg. No. 19-96071%8-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI1B007783/AsbnZ

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

AT

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 08-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 1555 Veh. Inspected SFX 313A
Policy No. Coverage (§5) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800828 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 27/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN GOLF c.C 1395
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WAWEZZZAUZGWOEE101 Colour BLUE
Odometer 42735 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre (22540 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/04/2018 |Inspection Date 27/04/2018
Survey held at CRUISE AUTOCARE PL
53 UBI AVE 1 PAYA UBI IND. PARK #03-53
SINGAPORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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UU LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFX 313A

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo 190607188R GST Reg. No 169-56071668-R

Fage No 1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition .
= & Workshop (S) _ (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED T92.00 T92.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER,RH MECESSARY 35.658 3565
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR,EH NOT NECESSARY 158.40 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -98.60 8277
BET 45 744 88
1|VW SPORT RIM (SN} CUT 1,336.50 B50.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -133 85 -
1,202.85 850.00
LABOUR
LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT REAR RH FENDER,REPLACE 400.00 300.00
AND ALIGN PARTS.
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE TYRE. 50.00 50.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR BUMPER AND REAR RH 450.00 400.00
FENDER.
800,00 750.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,990.30 2,344.88
RECOMMENDED COST Dl_= LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18007783/Asbn2

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser

[HSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the use and benefi of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.
N Bability of responsibility whatsoeves ; of 1o ;

o ary Ehird party wiho m reply on the Repor wiiolly of in par




